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1901 South Harbar City Boulevard, Suim 507
Melboume, FL $2801-4770
Telephane (321) 725-4760
Telefax._(321) 9847078

Telecopy Cover Sheet

TO: U.S. PATENT & TRADEMARK OFFICE

TELEPHONE: FAX: _ 703-872.9306

FROM: _CHARLES E. WANDS, ESQ.

DATE: _September 9. 2004

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER SHEET): 27
COMMENTS/INSTRUCTIONS:
RESEND: Previously sent without date

ATTACHED ARE CHANGE OF CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESSES FOR THE
FOLLOWING SERIAL NUMBERS:

10/271,398 10/367,501 10/330,462 10/777,556
10/405,578 10/639,422 10/797,869 10/231,592
09/939,413 10/367,322 09/816,319 09/833,238
09/745,033 00/833,242 09/833,138 10/215,965
09/883,163 09/651,140 10/910,716 10/331,048
10/165,676 10/118,761 10/056,394 10/059,745
10/339,057 09/896,695 '

NOTE: The information in this facsimile transmission is Intended only for ths pevsonal and confidential ave of the decignated
recipient(s) named above. Thip meseags may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged.

If the reador of this moseage is not the intended recipient named above, you are notified that you have recetved this doenment in
crvor, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of thiz meseage is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this decument In esvor, please notify thiv offies i.mmedlztt]y via telephone, and retarn the original message to
the above address by mail, Thank yon.

IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL OF THE PAGES OR ENCOUNTER DIFFICULTIES IN
TRANSMISSION, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST IMMEDIATELY AT (321)
T725-4760.
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